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Sharla Dillon - RE: Docket No. 10-00189: Notice of Inadvertent Disclosure

From: "Hitchcock, Frederick L." <RHitchcock@cbslawfirm.com>

To: "Killion, David™ <dkillion@bassberry.com>, "T.Jay. Warner@ag.tn.gov"
<T.Jay.Warner@ag.tn.gov>, "Mary.White@ag.tn.gov"
<Mary. White@ag.tn.gov>, "Ryan.McGehee@ag.tn.gov"
<Ryan.McGehee@ag.tn.gov>, "hwalker@babc.com" <hwalker@babc.com>,
"dchigney@GKHPC.com" <dchigney@GKHPC.com>,
"mcmahan@chattanooga.gov" <mcmahan@chattanooga.gov>, "North, Harold
L." <HNorth@cbslawfirm.com>, "MarkBrooks@UWUA .net"
<MarkBrooks@UWUA.net>, "Scott.Strauss@spiegelmcd.com”
<Scott.Strauss@spiegelmed.com>, "Katharine.Mapes@spiegelmcd.com”
<Katharine.Mapes@spiegelmcd.com>, "dscholes@branstetterlaw.com”
<dscholes@branstetterlaw.com>, "sharla.dillon@tn.gov"
<sharla.dillon@tn.gov>, "richard.collier@tn.gov" <richard.collier@tn.gov>,
"Greenholtz,Tom" <TGreenholtz@cbslawfirm.com>

Date: 11/20/2010 5:17 PM

Subject: RE: Docket No. 10-00189: Notice of Inadvertent Disclosure

CC: "Grimes, Dale" <DGrimes@bassberry.com>, "Clayton, Steele"
<SClayton@bassberry.com>, "Bible, Sue" <SBible@bassberry.com>

Mr. Killion,

TAWC's sworn responses to Chattanooga's first discovery requests stated that all referenced
documents had been provided, including those that TAWC had designated as "confidential".
As you know, this was not true, as TAWC withheld all documents that it had designated
“confidential”. It is our position that this action violated, inter alia, the Scheduling Order and
Protective Order in place in this cause.

~ As of close of business Friday, none of the withheld documents had been received. Similarly,
as of 3:00 p.m. Saturday, no such documents had been received in my office.

We will look forward to discussing these matters with the Hearing Officer Monday.

Rick Hitchcock.

Frederick L. Hitchcock

Chambliss, Bahner & Stophel, P.C.

1000 Tallan Building | Two Union Square
Chattanooga, TN 37402

P (423) 757-0222

F (423) 508-1222
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From: Killion, David [mailto:dkillion@bassberry.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 20, 2010 5:26 PM

To: T.Jay.Warner@ag.tn.gov; Mary.White@ag.tn.gov; Ryan.McGehee@ag.tn.gov;
hwalker@babc.com; dchigney@GKHPC.com; mcmahan@chattanooga.gov; Hitchcock,
Frederick L.; North, Harold L.; MarkBrooks@UWUA.net; Scott.Strauss@spiegelmcd.com;
Katharine.Mapes@spiegelmcd.com; dscholes@branstetterlaw.com; sharla.dillon@state.tn.us;
richard.collier@state.tn.us

Cc: Grimes, Dale; Clayton, Steele; Bible, Sue

Subject: Docket No. 10-00189: Notice of Inadvertent Disclosure

Counsel:

Please see the attached notice of inadvertent disclosure. If you have any questions, please let
me now.

Thank you,
David Killion

David Killion

150 Third Avenue South, Suite 2800
Nashville, TN 37201

615 742 7718 « 615 742 0414 F
dkillion@bassberry.com s www,bassherry.com

BERRY-SIMS»

Note: This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual
{5} to whom it is addressed. Your receipt of this e-rmail is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. If you are not an intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information
contained in it or atiached {o it is strictly prohibited, If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and immediately notify
the person named above by telephone. Thank you.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we must informy vou that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, this
message (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the addressee or any other
person for the purpese of (A) avoiding U.S. Tex-related penalties or (B) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any tax-related matter addressed herein.

IRS Circular 230 requires us to inform you that any statements contained in this transmission are not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, by you or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties
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that may be imposed by federal tax law.

This transmission is confidential and may be privileged or proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are not authorized to use the information in this transmission in any way. Please inform the sender immediately if

you have received this fransmission in error and permanently delete and destroy the original and any copies of
the information.

Personal messages and attachments express the views of the sender and are not to be attributed to Chambiliss,
Bahner & Stophel, P.C.
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